HunNT O COMPANY

1401 ELm
DALLAS, TEXAS 75202

August 8, 1969

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq d'0Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold:

I have recommended Bob Castorr to Mr. Hunt for his Washington repre-
sentative. We do need scmecne, and I think he would be excellent for the
Jjob.

You mentioned Mary Farrell and Arch Kimbrough, and like you, I had
never heard of them beofre. I have been so busy with personal matters
that I have not taken much time to pursue the assassination. I have talk-
ed with a Mr. Peter Noyes, with CBS in Los Angeles. He is from our conver-
sation competent and dedicated. At first, he was following through on
Braden, whose real name is FEugene Bradley, but now he has backed off, say-
ing that he talked with Intelligence in Los Angeles, and found them to be
so knowledgeable about Braden that he doesn't think Braden is connected in
any way.

He still invited me out to inspect his files, and I shall take mine
when I go.
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